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Dear  
  
Thank you for your request made under the Official Information Act 1982 (OIA), received on 22 
July 2024. You requested the following:  

1. A table/list of your organisation’s pay bands with the Step Range (Band), Minimum and 
Maximum salaries  

2. A table/list of each staff member (by job title) who is permitted to spend salaried time 
for the purpose of union organisation, advocacy or other union activity, whether on a 
full time or part-time basis. Please include the number of paid hours per month 
permitted for such activity, the job title and the salary band (or step range band, e.g., 
B, D, E, F etc) for each role.  

o Please do not include information where the only involvement is regular staff who 
are union members being entitled to attend occasional union meetings. 

3. Please indicate how much money was paid to any unions by your organisation in 2022, 
2023, 2024 so far, and any planned payments for the remainder of 2024. (Do not 
include payroll deductions of Union membership dues). 

o For each payment, please outline the recipient, value and purpose of the payment. 

4. Please indicate whether any Union or their staff, or any MBIE staff member employed 
for the purpose of union organisation or administration is permitted to use any office 
space owned/leased by your organisation, if so how often are they permitted to use it 
(ie is it on an ad hoc basis, part time (how many hours per week/month), or full time. 

o What is the area of the office space that Unions are permitted to use. 

o What rent (if any) is charged for use of the office space? 

At Inland Revenue, different unions use the term ‘delegate’ or ‘representative’. For the purposes 
of this response, delegate is the term used for both. 

Item 1 

The table on the following page details Inland Revenue’s Banded Pay Structure pay bands and 
their ranges. These cover all roles at Inland Revenue under collective agreement coverage and 
are the pay bands applicable to all union delegates. 

 

 

 

 







 
[IN CONFIDENCE RELEASE EXTERNAL] 

Publishing of OIA response 

We intend to publish our response to your request on Inland Revenue’s website (ird.govt.nz) as 
this information may be of interest to other members of the public. This letter, with your personal 
details removed, may be published in its entirety. Publishing responses increases the availability 
of information to the public and is consistent with the OIA's purpose of enabling more effective 
participation in the making and administration of laws and policies and promoting the 
accountability of officials. 

Thank you again for your request.  

Yours sincerely 

Richard Long 
Domain Lead, People Operations & Policy 
  

 








